
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – March 4, 2019 

B. Disbursements 

    1.   General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 19-03 $401,174.68 

C. Approval of Public Right of Way Permit – Telecom Construction 

D. Approval of 2 AM Liquor License Renewal – Monte’s Sports Bar 

E. Approval of Exempt Gambling Permit – MN Darkhouse & Angling –  

March 30, 2019 - Kraus Hartig VFW 

F. Approval of Off Sale Liquor License – Hy-Vee 

G. Request for Contractor’s Payment No. 2 and 3 – Keys Well Drilling 

H. Contractor’s Licenses 

I. Sign Permit 

6. POLICE REPORT 

7. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Approval of Building Inspection Services Contract with MNSPECT 

B.  Approval of Cost Share Agreement with Rice Creek Watershed District 

C.  Approval of 2019 Street Seal Coat Project Bid Results 

9. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

10. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

11. REPORTS 

A. Administrator Reports 

12. OTHER 

A.  City of Mounds View Beach Recommendation 

B.  Building Official Brainard Retirement Celebration 

13. ADJOURN 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING  

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on March 4, 2019 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

   

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; 

Engineer Gravel; Attorney Carson; Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; 

Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 Paige Kiefer, ABC Newspaper 

   

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda 

 

Administrator Buchholtz requested that Item 9A., Building Inspector Services, be added to the agenda. 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – February 19, 2019 

B. Budget to Date – January 2019 

C. Approval of Suburban Rate Authority First Half Assessment  

D. First Quarter Billing for 2020 Payable 2021 Property Tax Assessment – Ken Tolzmann 

E. Application for Temporary Intoxicating Liquor License – Spring Lake Park Lions; Tower Days 

June 19, 2019 – Lakeside Park 

F. Exempt Gambling Permit – Ducks Unlimited; May 4, 2019 – Torg Brewery 

G. Public Works Salary Adjustment 

H. Accept Letters of Resignation of Employment – Building Official Brainard and Code 

Enforcement Caldwell 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 March 4, 2019 

 

7. Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Official Brainard reported that he attended the ICC Region III Educational Institute on February 4 – 

8; Employee Safety Training on February 13 and the Planning Commission meeting on February 25. He 

reported that in February 2019, four building permits were issued compared to eight in 2018.  He stated that 

six mechanical permits were issued in February, compared to seven in 2018. He reported that six plumbing 

permits were issued in February, compared to six in 2018. He reported that one Fire permit was issued in 

February.  

 

Mr. Brainard reported that construction Hy-Vee once again commenced in February after a noted delay due to 

revisions.  He stated that the structural insulated panels (SIP’s), are being erected for the main store giving 

definition its true size from all adjoining streets.  He stated that bar joists for the roof have also been delivered 

on site, which will be installed shortly after completion of the SIP’S 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that on February 5, 2019, he was voted to the Board of Directors with Association of 

Minnesota Building Officials. He reported that he has submitted a formal letter for his intent to retire from 

public service and the City of Spring Lake Park on April 1, 2019. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the part-time Code Enforcement Inspector John Caldwell has submitted his letter of 

resignation effective on March 8, 2019.  

 

Mr. Brainard provided a vacancy listing for February 2019.  He reported that the Code Enforcement 

Department did not post any abandoned/vacant properties in the month of February.  He reported that 11 

Administrative Tickets were issued for failing to register rental property for 2019.  

 

Mr. Brainard provided a “Property Line Information” handout for information to residents. He reported that 

the handout is provided for any Spring Lake Park property owner that is looking to locate their property lines 

when applying for a building or zoning permit. 

 

Councilmember Nelson stated that he was approached by several townhome owners and inquired as to who is 

responsible for clearing the fire hydrants of snow.   

 

Mr. Brainard stated that on private property, it is the responsibility of the private owner. He stated in a situation 

like this it would be between the association and the plowing contractor. 

 

8.  Ordinances And Resolutions 

 

A.  Resolution 19-02 Permanently Transferring Monies From Public Utility Operations To Public Utility  

      Renewal and Replacement 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that City staff is seeking City Council approval for transfers to address a 

long-standing issue within the Public Utilities Fund. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz explained that Capital Improvements are paid for with cash balance in Fund 660, 

Public Utilities Renewal and Replacement Fund.  He stated that in the past, during the preparation of the annual 

financial statements (the audit), the assets purchased with cash from Fund 600 were capitalized in Fund 601, 

Public Utilities Operations.  He stated that over the years, this has had a negative impact on the cash balance of 

Fund 600, while adding cash to Fund 601. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 March 4, 2019 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that proper accounting would have had the assets capitalized in the same 

fund from which cash used to pay for them.  He stated that the City auditor, Smith Schafer, and City staff 

concur and recommend transfers to place an operating reserve in Fund 601 and place the remaining cash and 

assets into Fund 600. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that from an audited financial statement standpoint, these changes will mean 

nothing.  He stated that the auditor currently combines Fund 600 and Fund 601 in preparing the Utility Fund 

(Proprietary Fund) financial statements.  He stated that these changes are for the City’s internal accounting of 

the utility fund. He stated that staff recommends approval of Resolution 19-02.  

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 19-02 PERMANENTLY 

TRANSFERRING MONIES FROM PUBLIC UTILITY OPERATIONS TO PUBLIC UTILITY RENEWAL 

AND REPLACEMENT. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Resolution 19-03 Approving A Conditional Use Permit For 8232 Highway 65 NE, To Permit Assembly  

      Uses And Offices With Merchandising Services 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City received a Conditional Use Permit application from the 

Minnesota Conference of Seventh-Day Adventists to utilize the Middletown Professional Building located 

at 8232 Highway 65 NE. He stated that the Minnesota Conference of Seventh-Day Adventists have entered 

a purchase agreement for the building.  He reported that the property is guided commercial and zoned C-1, 

Shopping Center Commercial. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Minnesota Conference of Seventh-Day Adventists plan to utilize 

the building for their administrative headquarters, for large trainings and for a small bookstore.  He stated 

that offices with merchandising services are considered a Conditional Use in the C-1 zoning district.  He 

explained that large group trainings would be classified as an assembly use, which is considered a 

Conditional Use in the C-1 zoning district.  He reported that one existing tenant (physical therapy) will 

remain in the building until the remainder of their two-year lease expires. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the site is located on the west side of Highway 65 NE, just south of 

the CSAH 10 Highway 65 interchange.  He stated that a conditional use permit was obtained from the City 

in 2004 to construct a 19,000 sf building adjacent to a residential district.  He stated the conditions 

associated with the 2004 approval would continue to be in force for this change of use. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Section §153.202 of the City of Spring Lake Park zoning code 

outlines the requirements to approve a conditional use permit. He stated that the City Council may then 

authorize the conditional use permit, provided the applicant has provided evidence establishing the 

following: 

 

 a.  The proposed use at the particular location requested is necessary or desirable to provide   

                  a service or facility which is in the interest of public convenience and will contribute to the    

                  general welfare of the neighborhood or community – The applicant stated that the building  

                  will service as the administrative headquarters for the Minnesota Conference of Seventh-Day   

                  Adventists.  He stated that the applicant also states that a portion of the building will be used as       

                  a bookstore for their membership and for training of employees and church members. 

  

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 March 4, 2019 

 

 b. The use will not, under the circumstances of the particular case, be detrimental to the     

                  health, safety, morals or general welfare of persons residing or working in the vicinity or       

                  injurious to property values or improvements in the vicinity - The applicant will be utilizing   

                  this building primary for their administrative offices. Office uses, with merchandising services,  

                  as well as training facilities consistent with similar uses along the State Highway 65 corridor. 

  

 c.  The proposed use will comply with the regulations specified in this chapter for the district 

      in which the prosed use is to be located. – The applicant plans to make any necessary    

                  modifications to the building to endure the property meets building and fire code regulations. 

 

 d.  The use is one of the conditional uses specifically listed for the district in which is to be  

                  located – Assembly uses and offices with merchandising services are permitted as a conditional  

                  use within the C-1 shopping Center Commercial district (See Appendix D of the Zoning Code). 

 

 e.  The proposed use shall have a detrimental effect on the use and enjoyment of  other  

                  property in the immediate vicinity - The current use of the building is medical office.  The   

                  transition from medial office to office, with merchandising services, will have a minimal impact  

                  on the surrounding property owners. 

 

 f.   The use will not lower property values or impact scenic views in the surrounding area –    

      The building is very attractive. The applicant has no plans to modify the exterior of the current   

                  facility or use it in any way that would be detriment to the community. 

 

 g.   Existing streets and highways and proposed access roads will be adequate to accommodate  

                   anticipated traffic – The building is serviced by both Middletown Road and the County Road   

                   10 service drive, both streets have adequate capacity to service this use. 

 

 h.   Sufficient off-street parking and loading space will be provided to serve the proposed use 

       There are currently 103 parking spaces servicing this building. The proposed uses are as   

 follows: 

   Assembly use (1 space/100 sf)  45 parking spaces  

   Office (4 spaces/1,000 sf)  32 parking spaces  

   Current Tenant (6 spaces/1,000 sf) 14 parking spaces  

   Bookstore (10 spaces/1,000 sf)  12 parking spaces 

   Total Parking Requirement  103 parking spaces 
 The parking lot appears to have sufficient parking for the proposed uses. Staff will want to verify 

 the square footages to ensure proper parking calculations. 

 

 i.   The use includes adequate protection for the natural drainage system and natural      

                   topography – The site has adequate drainage and has not caused any drainage issues for  

                   neighboring properties. It is important to note that the applicant, should they proceed with the  

                   purchase of the building, will be responsible for maintenance on the storm water pond located  

 to the north of the building. 

 

 j.   The proposed use includes adequate measures to prevent or control offensive odor, fumes, 

      dust, noise or vibration so that none of these will constitute a nuisance – The applicant stated 

      that they have no equipment that would create these nuisances. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 March 4, 2019 

 

 k.  The proposed use will not stimulate growth incompatible with prevailing density  

      standards- The applicant stated that the administrative office use is compatible with the      

                  overall density of the surrounding neighborhood. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported Planning Commission held a public hearing on the conditional use permit 

recommends to the City Council approval of the conditional use permit with the following conditions: 

 

 1.  Applicant shall verify square footages to the zoning administrator to verify parking     

                   requirements. 

 2.  Applicant shall ensure occupancy off assembly room shall not exceed capacity as set forth in  

                  the State Building and Fire Codes and available parking. 

 3.  Applicant will ensure that the bookstore will not ship not receive large amounts of  

                  books/material that require frequent truck deliveries. 

 4.  Applicant shall comply with all conditions of the 2004 special use permit. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that there is a storm water pond on the site for runoff.  He stated that the 

applicant is aware that the maintenance and upkeep of the pond is that of the property owner. 

 

Councilmember Wendling asked if the item up for discussion could be tabled and discussed at a future 

workshop. He expressed his concern with property becoming nontaxable in the City and he feels there are 

quite a few properties that are tax exempt. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that there is time under the 60-day rule to table the item. He stated that he 

was not aware of the details of the purchase agreement and the timeline that the applicant needed to follow. 

 

Councilmember Wendling stated that the reason for tabling the item is ask questions of the applicant and 

research the amount in taxes that could be lost by allowing the property to become tax exempt.  

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff agreed with Councilmember Wendling. 

 

Mayor Hansen reminded the City Council that they are to review and approve the application and use as it 

was applied for.  

 

Attorney Carson stated that he had reviewed the application and stated that the use is an allowed use in the 

area requested and it would be difficult to provide reasons for denial. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the ordinance regarding a buffer being required within 500 

feet of a church or school when alcohol is being served applies to this situation.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the building will not be holding any church services and will only be 

used as administrative offices.  

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the building could be partially tax exempt, as part of the 

building will be used as a bookstore.  Attorney Carson stated that he was unsure but an application for tax-

exempt status would be made the County Assessor and they would review the property. 

 

Engineer Gravel reminded the Council that the 2004 conditions of the Conditional Use Permit will apply 

to the the new Conditional Use Permit. He stated that part of the Storm Water Improvement Plan is 

maintenance of ponds back to the original design of 2004.  The Council and applicants agreed and agreed 

that the condition did not need to be added to the resolution. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 March 4, 2019 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 19-03 APPROVING A 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR 8232 HIGHWAY 65 NE, TO PERMIT ASSEMBLY USES AND 

OFFICES WITH MERCHANDISING SERVICES. ROLL CALL VOTE: COUNCILMEMBERS 

NELSON – NAY; WENDLING –AYE; DELFS – AYE; GOODBOE-BISSCHOFF- AYE- AND MAYOR 

HANSEN – AYE. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

9.  New Business 

 

A.  Building Inspection Services 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City of Spring Lake Park has been following a two-track approach 

in finding the best alternative to providing residents with building inspection services following the retirement 

of Building Official Brainard on April 1, 2019.  He stated that the City issued a request for proposal (RFP) for 

building inspection firms in December and interviewed interested firms on January 28, 2019.  He reported that 

in addition, the City Council authorized staff to conduct a hiring process for a candidate to fill the soon to be 

vacated Building/Code Enforcement Official position.  He reported that interviews for that position concluded 

February 28, 2019. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City received only six applicants for the building official position, 

including only one qualified candidate.  He reported that an interview panel consisting of Chief Ebeltoft, 

Recreation Direction Rygwall and Administrator Buchholtz met with the candidate.  He stated that 

unfortunately, the candidate decided to accept a Building Inspector position with another city.  He reported that 

Recreation Director Rygwall and he met with a second candidate who did not have the required license but 

could obtain it within six months, but the candidate was not the right fit for the position. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that each of the two inspection firms that submitted proposals, MNSPECT 

and INSPECTRON, were highly qualified.  MNSPECT was the lowest cost proposal.  He stated that staff 

recommends the City Council authorize the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer to being negotiations with 

MNSPECT to provide building inspection services to the City of Spring Lake Park.  He stated that he contract 

would be a period of one year, at which the time the City Council could decide to renew the contract or attempt 

to find an individual to fill the Building/Code Enforcement Official position.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff believes that a contract with MNSPECT is the best option to ensure 

that the City has a Building Official on April 1, 2019.  

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired if the the contract is approved with MNSPECT, would the posting for the 

Building Official remain open or reposted at the end of the contract with MNSPECT.   

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that there is not a large pool of qualified candidates at this time and he feels 

that MNSPECT is the best option at this time. He suggested that the Council re-evaluate the before the end of 

the contract term.  

 

Mayor Hansen inquired if all the items in the contract were necessary and if we had to use MNSPECT for all 

the items.  Administrator Buchholtz explained that he would like to work with SMB Fire Department for 

possible assistance on rental inspections. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the contract includes a clause for an early cancellation of the 

services.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that there is not a draft contract at this time. He stated that there will 

be costs for the startup and for current inspections. He explained that there will be a learning curve with staff 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 7 March 4, 2019 

 

however; he stressed the importance that the City needs an inspector on staff by April 1, 2019 and he feels the 

best option is to contract the service out at least for a year.  

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO AUTHORIZE NEGOTIATION OF A ONE 

YEAR SERVICES CONTACT WITH MNSPECT.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

10.  Engineer’s Report 

 

Engineer Gravel reported the Arthur Street Well 5 project is moving forward. He reported that recent water 

sample results are better but not the desired levels.  He stated that filter media has been cleared and a quote has 

been received to total replacement of the filter media. 

 

Mr. Gravel reported that the bituminous trail on Osborne Road from TH 65 to Central Avenue might be 

reconstructed in the summer of 2019.  He stated that plans and specifications have been sent to St. Paul Regional 

Water Services and Anoka County for review.  He stated that a tentative bid opening date has been set for April 

30, 2019. 

 

Mr. Gravel reported that the Garfield Pond Improvements Project, located along 81st Avenue on the south side 

of the intersection of 81st and Arthur Street, is a project that was identified through the LSWMP preparation 

process because of flooding and water quality issues.  He stated that a grant application for partial project 

funding has been submitted to the Rice Creek Watershed District. 

 

A.  Municipal State Aid  

 

Mr. Gravel reported that in January, the Office of State Aid announced the 2019 Maintenance and Construction 

Allotments for the MSA cities as approved by the Commissioner of Transportation.  He stated that the City of 

Spring Lake Park received the following allocations: Construction allocation of $212,486 and Maintenance 

allocation of $70,829.  He stated the total combined construction and maintenance allocation for 2019 is 

$283,315. He stated the 2019 total is an increase of $10,754 from 2018. He noted that the allocation has been 

increasing steadily over the past five years. 

 

Mr. Gravel stated that reimbursement requests to State Aid for previous State Aid eligible projects. He stated 

that the City still has a large pending reimbursement amount in the State Aid system because of the 2014-2015 

Street Improvement project.  He stated that the next three or four years the City will receive the construction 

portion of their State Aid Allocation without needing to submit any additional reimbursement requests.  

 

11.  Attorney’s Report 

 

Attorney Carson had no new items to report. 

 

12.  Reports  

 

A. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report  

 

Councilmember Nelson reported 44 pork chop dinners were served in the month of February.  He reported that 

the committee is moving forward with upcoming activities including the Hotrods for Hero’s and having food 

available for purchase at the music in the parks events this summer.  He reported that the Fridley VFW will be 

closing soon however, their groups will be combining with Kraus Hartig VFW for meetings and events. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 8 March 4, 2019 

 

Councilmember Nelson stated that the Committee is welcoming new volunteers and encouraged residents to 

volunteer.  

 

13.  Other 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz thanked Building Official Brainard for his years of service with the City and wished 

the best in his future endeavors.  

 

14.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:56 P.M. 

              

 

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



























City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Avenue NE 

Spring Lake Park, MN  55432 
 

March 18, 2019 
 
 
 

Off – Sale Liquor License 
Hy-Vee 



































 

 

 

Police Report 

February 2019 

Submitted for Council Meeting March 18, 2019 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to five hundred and twenty-two calls for service for 

the month of February 2019. This compared to responding to five hundred and one calls for service in 

February 2018.  

Investigator Baker reports handling a case load of twenty-eight cases for the month of February 2019. 

Twenty-two of these cases were felony in nature, four were gross-misdemeanor in nature and two were 

misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Baker also notes having seven active forfeiture cases as well. 

Investigator Baker did note that an arrest had occurred in February, where the driver of a vehicle was 

taken into custody and 6.9 grams of methamphetamine were confiscated resulting in a vehicle forfeiture 

and seizure of cash. This case has been currently charged out by the Anoka County Attorney’s Office. For 

further details see Investigator Baker’s attached report.  

Our School Resource Officer, Officer Chlebeck reports handling eight calls for service at our local schools 

for the month of February 2019, along with conducting twenty-six student contacts and two student 

escorts. Officer Chlebeck noted that our schools were in session for sixteen days for the month of 

February. Officer Chlebeck also did note that there were two fights at the school in the month of 

February and that five individuals have been charged as a result.  Officer Chlebeck also noted that he 

conducted one class presentation on the “Bill of Rights and Constitutional Amendments” and how they 

affect law enforcement. For further details, see Officer Chlebeck’s attached report.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to remain steadfast in their 

duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and 

information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up- Window”, along 

with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis.  



The month of February 2019 has been a busy month for myself as well, besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department, I continue to attend meetings on a daily basis representing the City 

of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department.  

 

This will conclude my report for the month of February 2019? 

Are there any questions? 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Brad Baker 

 

February 2019 
 

 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 28 
 

Felony    22 

Gross Misdemeanor  4 

Misdemeanor   2 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    3 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    2 

Forward to Other Agency  1 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    20 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   1 

Closed/Inactive    1 

 

  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   7 

Forfeitures Closed   0 

 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 

February 2019 
 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 6 26 1 0 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School   1  

Park Terrace Elementary School     

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)     

School Related 1    

Miscellaneous Locations 1    

Totals: 8 26 2 0 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 2 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct 2 

Students charged with other crimes  

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 4 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  March 13, 2019 

Subject: MNSPECT Contract 
 
Attached is the proposed contract between the City of Spring Lake Park and MNSPECT, LLC. 
 
At the present time, City staff is recommending the City Council approve the following services:  
Building Inspection (Appendix A), Plumbing Plan Review (Appendix B) and Housing/Zoning 
Code Inspections (Appendix E).   
 
City staff is awaiting a quote from the SBM Fire Department for the Rental Housing Inspections 
and Fire Safety Inspections.  Staff anticipates receiving that quote from SBM next week. 
 
The initial term of the contract is for one year, beginning April 1, 2019.  During this initial term, 
either party may terminate the agreement by giving a 60 day written notice to the other party.  
After the initial term, the contract will automatically renew for successive three year terms unless a 
party gives written notice to the other at least 60 days prior to the expiration of the initial or 
subsequent terms.  The agreement may also be terminated for cause at any time, pursuant to the 
definition included within the agreement. 
 
The fees for service are as follows: 
 

Building Inspection: 
o 70% of the building permit fee collected, with a minimum fee of $50.00. 
o 100% of the plan review fee (which is 65% of the building permit fee). 
o 70% of special investigation fees and 100% of all hourly, site inspection, after 

hours inspection, manufactured home connections, pre-move, post-move, postage, 
copy and license/lead verification, master plan review and re-inspection fees. 

o $100/month for unlimited access to MNSPECT’s permitting software. 
 
Plumbing Plan Review 

o 100% of the plumbing plan review fee (State Plumbing Plan Review fee schedule) 
 

Code Enforcement Services 
o $75.00 per hour for inspections (service as requested by the City). 



 
Staff will be preparing a fee schedule amendment for City Council consideration on April 1, 2019 
to increase the City’s Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning permit fees (Section 3 of the Fee 
Schedule) to allow the City to recover its costs.  Many of these fees are under the $50 minimum 
fee per permit as outlined under the contract. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the attached contract.  Over the several months, the City will 
evaluate the services being provided and will continue to look at potential options for the City 
Council to review. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 1 

AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT FOR 
INSPECTION SERVICES 

 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT and contract for inspection services is made and entered into this 
18th day of March, 2019, by and between the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 
(“Municipality”) and MNSPECT, LLC, a Minnesota Limited Liability Company (“Inspector”). 
 
 WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, the Municipality is desirous of contracting with Inspector for the 
performance of various services within the Municipality to include: 
 
 

 Building Inspections (Appendix A)         _ 
         Clerk  Mayor MNSPECT 

 Plumbing Plan Review (Appendix B)       _ 
         Clerk  Mayor MNSPECT 

 S.E.C. Inspections (Appendix C)       _ 
         Clerk  Mayor MNSPECT 

 Rental Housing Inspections (Appendix D)      _ 
         Clerk  Mayor MNSPECT 

 Housing/Zoning Code Inspections (Appendix E)      _ 
         Clerk  Mayor MNSPECT 

 Fire Safety Inspections (Appendix F)  _____      _ 
 Fire Chief Clerk  Mayor MNSPECT 

and 
 
 WHEREAS, Inspector is agreeable to rendering services on the terms and conditions 
hereinafter set forth. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree to general terms as follows and to the 
specific terms as set forth in the indicated appendices: 
 
1. Independent Contractor. 
 

It is acknowledged by and between the parties hereto that the Inspector is an 
independent contractor contracting with the Municipality to perform the services as 
provided in this agreement. 

 

A. Non-Employee Status – Personnel assigned to perform the Services to be 
provided by Inspector pursuant to this agreement shall be officers, employees, 
or sub-contractors of Inspector.  Inspector assumes full responsibility for the 
actions of such personnel while performing services pursuant to this Agreement, 
and shall be solely responsible for their supervision, daily direction and control, 
provision of employment benefits and payment of salary (workers’ 
compensation insurance, salary, retirement contributions, withholding tax, 
health insurance, and unemployment insurance).  The Municipality shall not be 
responsible to furnish any benefits to such personnel. 
 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 2 

B. Administrative Responsibility - The daily administration of the Inspector services 
rendered to the Municipality shall be under the sole direction of the Inspector.  
The degree of services rendered, the standard of performance, and other 
matters relating to regulations and policies shall be under joint control of the 
Municipality and the Inspector.  Headquarters for the services rendered to the 
Municipality under this agreement shall be located at the Municipality offices.  
The Inspector shall submit to the Municipality a regular report of services 
rendered and charges due, as well as periodic suggestions regarding other 
matters relating to the inspection services. 

 

C. Insurance. 
 

 i. Auto Insurance – Inspector in carrying out its obligation under this 
Agreement, shall supply, upon the request of the Municipality, a 
Certificate of Insurance for owned, hired, and non-owned auto usage 
coverage for liability in the amounts of $1,000,000 single limit, per 
occurrence. 

 

 ii. Professional Liability Insurance – The Inspector shall provide the 
Municipality, upon request, with copies of Professional Liability Errors 
and Omissions Insurance in an amount of at least $500,000 covering all 
personnel employed by Inspector in capacity of acting as an 
Inspector/Agent of the municipality. 

 

iii. General Liability Insurance – The Inspector shall provide the Municipality, 
upon request, with copies of General Liability Insurance in an amount of 
at least $1,000,000 covering all personnel employed by Inspector in 
capacity of acting as an Agent of the Municipality.  The Municipality will 
be listed as an additional insured.   

 

iv. Workers’ Compensation Insurance – The Inspector shall provide its 
employees with workers’ compensation coverage with at least the state 
minimum coverage requirements.  The Inspector shall provide the 
Municipality with copies of Certificate of Workers’ Compensation 
Insurance. 

  

D. Continuing Education and Certification - The Inspector shall be responsible for 
maintenance of required or appropriate certification and continuing education 
as Inspector under the laws of the State of Minnesota and shall be responsible 
for supplying any and all technical manuals and reference materials. 

 

E. Communications, Equipment, and Supplies. 
The Inspector shall provide, at its sole expense, all necessary equipment, 
vehicles and supplies to carry out its obligations under this agreement. 
 

F. Memberships. 
Inspector may join trade groups or attain membership in associations as the 
building official of the municipality. 
 
 
 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 3 

2. Files and Records. 
 

All completed files and all official copies of correspondence, inspection reports, plans 
and other matters connected with the file shall be maintained at the Municipality offices.  
All such files the Inspector may desire for its own records shall be maintained outside 
the Municipality offices.  Files and records created in connection with this Agreement 
shall be subject to the provisions of the Minnesota Data Practices Act, and specifically 
Minn. Stat. 13.05, subd. 11. Inspector shall not be expected to respond, or be 
responsible for responses to public information requests.  Requestors will be referred 
to the Municipality for verification and response.  Inspector will assist Municipality with 
requests when requested by Municipality Staff or Council. 

 
3. Violations and Penalties. 
 

Any Code violations occurring within the Municipality may be charged in accordance 
with the ordinances of the Municipality and shall be subject to the penalties provided 
therein.  Prosecution of such violations shall be by the Prosecuting Attorney of the 
Municipality.  All costs and expenses incurred by said prosecution shall be paid by the 
Municipality.  Municipality will rely on Inspector for advice and direction on enforcement 
alternatives for ongoing code/ordinance violations.  The Inspector agrees to cooperate 
with the Prosecuting Attorney of the Municipality in such prosecutions (including 
provision of testimony and documentary evidence) upon request. 

 
4. Effective Date of Service. 
 

The effective date of service to which the terms of this Agreement apply shall be on 
the First day of April, 2019. 
 

5. Termination of Agreement. 
 

This Agreement shall remain in force and effect from the effective date of service for a 
period of one year.  During the initial term, either party may terminate this agreement 
by giving sixty (60) days’ written notice to the other party.  Thereafter, this agreement 
shall automatically renew for a successive, three-year term unless either party gives 
written notice to the other party at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the 
initial term or subsequent terms. 
 
This Agreement may be terminated for Cause at any time as provided herein below.  
“Cause” for purposes of this Agreement, shall be deemed to occur if either party to this 
Agreement should materially breach any material provision herein.  In such case, the 
non-breaching party shall notify the breaching party in writing specifying the respect in 
which such party has breached the Agreement.  In the event that such breach is not 
remedied to the reasonable satisfaction of the non-breaching party within thirty (30) 
calendar days after delivery of the above notice, the non-breaching party may, by 
written notice to the breaching party, terminate this Agreement, effective immediately.  
Breach of an obligation with respect to a party shall be deemed to include both a single 
instance of a material failure to perform one of its duties hereunder, as well as a 
continual, general lack of performance of its duties hereunder.  Disagreement over the 
interpretation or application of the MN State Building Code shall, alone, not constitute 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 4 

cause.  If the breach is satisfactorily cured, this agreement shall continue as if no 
breach had occurred.  The last day of the Agreement is the last day services will be 
provided. 
 

6. Normal Business Hours. 
 

Normal business hours are defined as: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, 
generally excluding Federal holidays except Columbus Day.  A list of holiday dates 
observed will be provided to the Municipality each year, for the following year, by 
November 1st. 
 

7. Payment for Services.  
 

Many billing options exist to compensate Inspector for their services.  The Municipality 
and Inspector have agreed that the compensation method shall be based on a 
percentage of permit fees, along with hourly billing for other services. 

 

Billings for all services as defined in Costs to Municipality for Services sections in each 
appendix shall be considered payment for all services rendered during that billing 
period for activities related to serving as the Building Official.  Postage for official 
correspondences on behalf of the Municipality shall be added to the monthly billing.  
Although billings may be calculated based on specific permits, payments are for all 
services provided during that billing period. 

 

Special Investigation fees shall be billed whether or not permits are ultimately issued. 
 

Any payments received by Inspector for contracted services as a result of eCommerce 
or Internet transactions or electrical permits shall be accounted for, allocated by 
contract specifications, and amounts due to Municipality shall be netted against current 
billing. 

 

Municipality shall remit payment to Inspector within thirty (30) days of filing a Report or 
Billing.  Both parties acknowledge that they are subject to the provisions of Minnesota 
Statute 471.425, regarding prompt payment to subcontractors. 

 
8. Assignment. 
 

Inspector may not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the 
Municipality. 
 

9. Staff. 
 

Each of the parties hereto agrees that while Inspector is performing services under this 
Agreement and for a period of (12) twelve months following the performance of such 
services or the termination of this Agreement, whichever is later, neither party will, 
except with the other party’s written approval, solicit or offer employment as an 
employee, inspector, independent contractor, or in any other capacity to the other 
party’s employees or staff engaged in any efforts under this Agreement without the 
prior written consent of the other party. 
 
 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 5 

10. Hold Harmless and Indemnification. 
 

Inspector shall release, defend, hold harmless and indemnify the Municipality from any 
and all claims, losses, damages and costs of every kind and nature (including, without 
limitation, reasonable attorney’s fees), in any manner, directly or indirectly, arising out 
of, resulting from, or in any manner connected with this agreement and the actions or 
failures to act of the Inspector, its officers, employees, or agents.  The indemnity 
obligations contained in this Section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

 

This Agreement to hold harmless and indemnify shall not apply to any claim arising out 
of a situation where the Inspector has previously notified the Municipality in writing of 
a failure by an owner or permit applicant to comply with the appropriate Code and the 
Municipality fails to enforce that Code.  Nothing in this agreement shall be construed 
to limit or waive the limitations or exemptions from liability available to either party 
under MN Statute 466, MN Rule 1300.0110 subpart 9, or other law. 

 
11. Entire Agreement. 
 

This Agreement, and its designated sections, contains the entire agreement between 
the parties and supersedes any and all agreement, written or oral, express or implied, 
pertaining to its subject matter.  It may be changed only by written instrument signed 
by both parties. 

 
12. Choice of Law. 
 

This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the State of 
Minnesota Law. 

 
13. Representation of Authority. 
 

The undersigned executing this Agreement for MNSPECT represents and warrants 
that he has been duly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of MNSPECT, 
by the company’s Board of Managers and that this Agreement shall bind the company 
to the terms and obligations contained herein. 

 
14. Complaints. 
 

Any complaint about Inspector received by Municipality Staff or Elected Officials shall 
be promptly forwarded to Inspector with specific details, property address, and contact 
information so Inspector may research the concern(s) expressed and develop and 
communicate a response to the complainant and/or Municipality. 
 

15. Appeals. 
MN Rule 1300.0230 provides a mechanism for persons aggrieved by an order, 
decision, or determination of the Building Official to appeal.  As no local appeals board 
exists, the Municipality shall defer appeals to the State Appeals Board. 

 
 
  



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 6 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement in duplicate this 18th day 
of March, 2019. 
 
City of Spring Lake Park    MNSPECT, LLC 
 
By        By        
 Cindy Hansen, Mayor Scott Qualle, President 
   
 
Attest By          
  Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 7 

Appendix A 
AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT FOR 
BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
1. Level of Inspection Services (“Services”). 
 

Inspector will provide inspection services for the Municipality on the following terms 
and conditions: 

 
A. Render required enforcement and administration of the current Minnesota 

State Building Code Pursuant to MN Rules Chapter 1300 and represent the 
Municipality as its Designated Building Official. 

 
B. Render required enforcement of the MN State Fire Code on all buildings or 

structures undergoing work requiring building permits under A (above). 
 

C. Prepare and provide inspection records and other necessary information to the 
City for it to maintain permanent records of all services performed by Inspector. 

 
D. Provide such other services as specified in this Appendix A. 

 
2. Adoption of Building Codes. 
 

The Minnesota State Building Code, established pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 
326B.101 to 326B.16, has been adopted as the Building Code for the Municipality.  
All regulations adopted by the Municipality as set forth in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of this 
Appendix A shall be referred to hereinafter as “Building Code”, and shall be enforced 
by the Inspector. 

 
The Inspector shall inform the Municipality whenever its Municipal Code should be 
revised to include new or revised code additions. 

 
3. Administrative Procedures. 
 

This section is set forth to clarify the responsibilities of the Municipality and Inspector 
and to establish procedures for issuing permits and performing inspection services. 

 
 A. Responsibility of the Municipality: 
 

1. Direct the administration of all zoning requirements and inform Inspector in 
writing what requirements are needed to be enforced by the Inspector. 

2. Administer all local contractor licensing required if required by the 
Municipality. 

3. Issue all permits and collect local permit fees and state or regional charges. 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 8 

4. Keep permanent records on file as directed by Building Official. 
5. Provide data or comply with any State agency reporting requirements. 
6. Complete all periodic reports and government surveys. 
7. Prosecute all violations, as it deems necessary and appropriate. 
8. Provide Inspector with access to the Municipality offices during regular 

business hours of the Municipality including access to telephones, copy 
machine, etc., for the Municipality Building Code purposes only. 

9. Issue certificates of occupancy, signed by inspector 
 

B. Responsibility of Inspector: 
 

1. Perform all pre-construction building plan reviews for compliance with 
Building and Fire Codes. 

2. Perform all on-site construction inspections required for Building Code 
enforcement. 

3. Provide timely building inspection reports and other information for the 
permanent records kept by the Municipality. 

4. Assist in maintaining the building files kept by the municipality by 
providing physical or electronic copies of all documents required by 
Minnesota Rule 1300. 

5. Assist in all Building Code prosecutions with the Inspector’s time and 
records (Hourly Fees Apply). 

6. Provide permit and code information to the contractors, developers, 
architects, and citizens of Municipality. 

7. Inspect hazardous buildings, inspect buildings to be moved into the 
Municipality prior to such action. 

8. Originate and provide Certificates of Occupancy. 
9. Recommend updating of Building Code ordinances. 
10. Review and recommend fee schedule changes. 
11. Create and update all applicable permit applications and forms. 
12. Represent Municipality as its Inspector within the limits of the Minnesota 

State Building Code. 
13. Provide the Municipality with timely reports as reasonably requested by 

the Municipality which include, but are not limited to: a monthly summary 
of the number of permits issued, the approved valuation, and the amount 
of the fees. Within thirty (30) days after each calendar year ending, during 
the terms of this contract, the Inspector shall prepare an annual report 
containing the same information as the monthly reports. 

14. Analyze trends in construction design and techniques, highlight problem 
areas with recommendation of solutions, and provide recommendations 
for process and/or policy changes. 

15. Assist Fire Chief with Building Code related issues. 
16. Upon submission of a complete residential (IRC) building application, the 

Inspector shall process its portion of the building permit within ten (10) 
working days, excluding weekends and holidays. 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 9 

17. Upon submission of a complete commercial (IBC) building application, 
the Inspector shall process its portion of the building permit within fifteen 
(15) working days, excluding weekends and holidays. 

18. Calculate building permit fees for building permits. 
19. Calculate valuations as directed in MN Rule 1300 and Municipality fee 

schedule. 
20. Attend Municipality Council meetings, as requested, to discuss building 

projects or issues related to the building code (up to two times per year 
without charge). 

21. Verify all appropriate contractor licenses and lead certifications, and refer 
enforcement issues to the proper CCLD Enforcement Division authorities. 

22. Issue Stop Work Orders (up to 1 hour). 
 

C. Procedure for Building Code Administration: 
 

1. Municipality verifies project for zoning compliance and communicates 
concerns/requirements to Inspector. 

2. The Inspector reviews the building construction plans and site plans for 
conformance with the Building Code and applicable Municipality 
ordinances, and approves, modifies, or rejects same. 

3. The Municipality upon approval of the plans by the Inspector and 
consistent with all local requirements, issues the required permit, collects 
the local, state, and regional fees, and notifies the Inspector of any other 
pertinent information. 

4. The Inspector shall perform all field inspections, notify the Municipality of 
any violations and final completion. 

5. The Inspector approves, and Municipality Staff issues, the Certificate of 
Occupancy upon final approval and when in compliance with all local 
requirements. 

 
4. Building Official to be Officer of the Municipality. 
 

The Designated Building Official (Inspector) shall be provided specific authority to 
administer and enforce the Building Code as provided by this Appendix A.  Such 
authority shall be granted by proper action of the Municipality’s elected officials. 

 
5. Cost to Municipality for Services. 
 

One of the responsibilities of the Building Official is to determine the Valuation of a 
project at the time of application (MN Rule 1300.0160).  In an attempt to treat all 
applicants fairly and equally, Inspector will use the calculated valuation from the State 
Valuation Table (published annually in May) as a minimum valuation. 
 
The Municipality shall pay to the Inspector for services under this contract the 
following: 

 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 10 

 A. The Inspector shall be paid seventy percent (70%) of the permit fee as found 
in the Municipality’s fee schedule, for permits issued, with a minimum charge 
of $50.00 per permit. 

 

B. The Inspector shall be paid seventy percent (70%) of all special investigation 
fees and one hundred percent (100%) of all hourly, site inspection, after hours 
inspection, manufactured home connections, pre-move, post-move, postage, 
copy, and license/lead verification, master plan review, and re-inspection fees. 
 

C. The Plan Review fee for a project is sixty-five percent (65%) of the building 
permit fee for the project.  The Inspector shall receive one-hundred percent 
(100%) of the Plan Review fee calculated for all plans reviewed. 

 

D. If requested, the Inspector shall receive the sum of seventy-five dollars 
($75.00) for each residential pre-construction site inspection completed, and 
one-hundred-twenty-five dollars ($125.00) for each commercial pre-
construction site inspection completed. 

 

E. Payments made by the Municipality to the Inspector pursuant to 3B and 5 A-D 
above shall be for services included under “Required Services” in Appendix A 
of this Agreement. 

 

F. The Municipality shall pay the Inspector for services performed at the request 
of the Municipality other than as provided in Section 3B and 5 A – D above, at 
the rates following this paragraph.  Time spent pursuant to this paragraph may 
include such matters as preparation and time spent in connection with the 
prosecution of any violations for the Building Code Ordinance or other 
ordinances of the Municipality, attending staff meetings, or mentoring City 
Staff.  The Inspector shall submit logs with any such statements for services 
rendered under this subsection.  No charges for services at an hourly rate may 
be made unless there has been prior direction to the Inspector by the 
Municipality. 

 
Designated Building Official $125.00/hour 
Senior Building Official $95.00/hour 
Fire Inspector $90.00/hour 
Building Inspector $75.00/hour 
Other Staff $75.00/hour 

 
G. Inspector shall make every attempt, where appropriate, (penalty fees, re-

inspection fees, etc.) to recover fees from applicant on behalf of the 
Municipality as allowed in the adopted fee schedule. 

 

H. Municipality shall have unlimited access to Inspector’s permitting software, and 
shall pay $100.00 per month for each user ID.  All electronic files and records 
shall be provided to the Municipality upon termination of this agreement. 

  



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 11 

Exhibit A 
BUILDING INSPECTION PROCESS 

 
Required Services 

(Included in Building Permit Fees) 
 
Residential Buildings 
(One inspection per item) 
 
1. Plans Examination 
2. Footing 
3. Foundation 
4. Pre-backfill inspection 
5. Sub-slab vapor-barrier inspection 
6. Wall-bracing inspection 
7. Framing 
8. Plumbing – rough in. 
9. Insulation 
10. Gypsum wall board (optional) 
11. Gas line pressure test 
12. Heat/mechanical – rough in 
13. Heat/mechanical – final 
14. Final plumbing and sump pump 
15. Final building 
16. Authorize Certificate of Occupancy 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Commercial Buildings 
(Possible multiple inspections per item) 
 
1. Plans Examination 
2. Pre-Construction site inspection 
3. Footing 
4. Poured wall or wood foundation 
5. Slab vapor-barrier inspection 
6. Pre-backfill inspection 
7. Framing 
8. Plumbing – rough in. (1 insp) 
9. Insulation 
10. Gypsum wall board 
11. Fire resistive assemblies 
12. Fire Caulking 
13. Rough-in fire suppression systems 
14. Final fire suppression systems 
15. Fire alarm systems 
16. Gas line pressure test 
17. Heat/mechanical – rough in 
18. Heat/mechanical – final 
19. Final plumbing and sump pump 
20. Final building 
21. Authorize Certificate of Occupancy 

Additional Services 
(Additional Fee May Apply) 

 
1. Pre-Construction Meetings - hourly 
2. Complaint investigations - hourly 
3. Re-inspections – verify corrections – re-inspection fee 
4. Stop work orders – hourly 
5. Routine or other inspections requested by Municipality - hourly 
6. Verify compacted fill placement under structure - hourly 
7. Partial completion inspections – re-inspection fee 
8. Additional rough-in inspections or “pre-final” inspections - re-inspection fee 
9. Prosecution of violations - hourly 
10. Partial plumbing – winter underground inspections – re-inspection fee 
11. Moved-in building inspections – fee schedule 
12. Contractor neglects to cancel inspections – re-inspection fee  



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 12 

Appendix B 
AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT FOR 

PLUMBING PLAN REVIEW SERVICES 
 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree to specific terms as follows: 
 
1. Level of Inspection Services (“Services”). 
 

Inspector will provide Plumbing Plan Review services for the Municipality on the 
following terms and conditions: 

 
Render required enforcement and administration of the currently adopted State 
Plumbing Codes and perform Plumbing Plan Review Services formerly provided 
by the State of Minnesota.  This section is only valid upon receipt of a delegation 
agreement from the State Plumbing and Engineering Unit. 

 
2. Adoption of Plumbing Codes. 
 

The State Plumbing Code has been adopted by reference as the Plumbing Code 
for the Municipality.  All regulations adopted by the Municipality as set forth in 
Paragraphs 1 and 2 of this Appendix C shall be referred to hereinafter as 
“Plumbing Code” and shall be enforced by the Inspector. 

 
The Inspector shall inform the Municipality when its Code should be revised to 
include new or revised code additions. 

 
3. Administrative Procedures. 
 

This section is set forth to clarify the responsibilities of the Municipality and 
Inspector and to establish procedures for performing Plumbing Plan Review 
Services. 

 
A. Responsibility of the Municipality: 

 
1. Issue all permits and collect local permit fees. 

 
2. Complete all periodic reports and government surveys. 

 
3. Prosecute all violations, as it deems necessary and appropriate. 

 
B. Responsibility of Inspector: 

 
1. Perform Plumbing Plan Review for all eligible Commercial, Industrial 

and Multi-Unit Residential projects requiring such review. 
 

2. The Plumbing Inspector reserves the right to pass plans on to the 
State if such plans represent issues beyond the scope of this 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 13 

contract. The Plumbing Inspector will bill the Municipality for costs 
incurred for such special instances. 
 

3. Provide timely review reports and other information for the 
permanent records kept by the Municipality and to State Department 
of Labor and Industry. 
 

4. Assist in all Plumbing Code violation prosecutions with the Plumbing 
Inspector’s time and records. 
 

5. Provide general Plumbing Code information to contractors, 
developers, architects, and citizens of Municipality. 
 

6. Recommend updating of Plumbing Code ordinance. 
 

7. Review and recommend Plumbing Plan Review Fee Schedule. 
 

8. Represent Municipality as its Plumbing Inspector within the limits of 
the State Plumbing Codes. 
 

9. Serve as authority to administer and enforce the Plumbing Code. 
 

10. Provide the Municipality with timely reports as reasonably requested 
by the Municipality. 

 
11. Assist the Municipality on ordinance and Plumbing Code related 

issues. 
 

12. Attend Municipality Council Meetings, as requested, to discuss 
building projects or issues related to the Plumbing Inspections or 
Plan Review Programs. 

 
13. Perform Plumbing Plan Review services within fifteen (15) business 

days of receipt of a complete submission 
 
4. Cost to Municipality for Services. 
 

The Municipality shall pay the Inspector for services under this contract a rate of 
one-hundred percent (100%) of plumbing plan review fee listed in Municipality’s 
Fee Schedule.  The Municipality shall use the State’s Plumbing Plan Review fee 
schedule if it has not adopted its own fee schedule. 

  



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 14 

Appendix C 
AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT FOR 

SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL (SEC) SERVICES 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree to specific terms as follows: 
 
1. Level of Inspection Services (“Services”). 
 

Inspector will provide Sediment & Erosion Control (SEC) inspection services for 
the Municipality on the following terms and conditions: 

 
A. Render required enforcement and administration of the Municipality’s 

currently adopted Ordinances and Standards regulating SEC.  Be 
cognizant of regulations associated with the Minnesota State Board of 
Water and Soil Resources, the Association of Metropolitan Soil and Water 
Conservation Districts, the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and any 
other County, State or Federal Agency charged with the regulation of 
Sediment and Erosion Control issues.  

 
B. Provide such other services as may be agreed to by the parties. 

 
C. Inspector shall be responsible for monitoring and enforcing the condition of 

individual building sites from site inspection until issuance of Certificate of 
Occupancy. 

 
2. Administrative Procedures. 
 

This section is set forth to clarify the responsibilities of the Municipality and the 
SEC Inspector and to establish procedures for performing inspection services. 

 
A. Responsibility of the Municipality: 

 
i. Issue any permits and collect local permit fees, state or regional 

charges. 
 

ii. Complete all periodic reports and government surveys. 
 

iii. Prosecute all violations, as it deems necessary and appropriate. 
 

iv. Provide SEC Inspector with access to the Municipality offices during 
regular business hours of the Municipality including access to office 
equipment for the Municipality SEC inspection purposes only. 

 
B. Responsibility of Inspector: 

 
1. Perform all on-site inspections required for SEC enforcement. 

 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 15 

2. Provide timely inspection reports and other information for the 
permanent records kept by the Municipality. 
 

3. Assist in all SEC related prosecutions with the SEC Inspector’s time 
and records. 
 

4. Provide general SEC information to contractors, developers, 
architects, and citizens of Municipality. 
 

5. Recommend updating of SEC ordinances. 
 

6. Review and recommend SEC Inspection billing rates.   
 

7. Represent Municipality as its SEC Inspector within the limits of the 
Municipality Ordinance or the provisions of this document. 
  

8. Serve as authority to administer and enforce the SEC Ordinance or 
Standard as prescribed by the Municipality. 
 

9. Provide the Municipality with timely reports as reasonably requested 
by the Municipality which include, but are not limited to; a quarterly 
summary of the inspections performed.   
 

10. Attend Municipality Council Meetings, as requested, to discuss 
issues related to the SEC Inspections Program. 

 
3. Cost to Municipality for Services. 
 
 The Municipality shall pay the Inspector for services under this contract a rate of 

.0006 of building permit valuation with a minimum of one-hundred-fifty dollars 
($150) for new construction and fifty dollars ($50) for additions.  The amount of 
these fees shall be charged to the permit applicant as a part of the permit fees as 
a separate line item. 

 
 Work requested outside construction process as defined in 1C above will be 

conducted at an hourly rate of seventy-five dollars ($75.00) per hour during 
regular business hours or two-hundred percent (200%) of this rate outside of 
normal business hours.  

  



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 16 

Appendix D 
AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT FOR 

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL HOUSING INSPECTION SERVICES 
  
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree to specific terms as follows: 
 
1. Level of Inspection Services (“Services”). 
 

Inspector will provide Residential Rental Housing Inspection services for the 
Municipality the following terms and conditions: 

 
A. Render required enforcement and administration of Municipality’s currently 

adopted Rental Housing Ordinance and represent the Municipality as its 
Rental Inspector 

 
B. Provide such other services as may be agreed to by the parties. 

 
 
2. Administrative Procedures. 
 

This section is set forth to clarify the responsibilities of the Municipality and 
Inspector and to establish procedures for performing Residential Rental Housing 
inspection services. 

 
A. Responsibility of the Municipality: 

 
1. Administer the Residential Rental Housing Program. 

 
2. Complete all periodic reports and government surveys. 

 
3. Prosecute all violations, as it deems necessary and appropriate. 

 
4. Provide Rental Inspector with access to the Municipality offices 

during regular business hours of the Municipality including access 
to office equipment for inspection purposes only. 
 

5. Provide Residential Rental Housing Ordinance information to 
citizens. 

  
B. Responsibility of Inspector: 

 
1. Perform all on-site inspections required for Rental Housing 

Ordinance enforcement. 
 

2. Provide inspection reports and other information for the permanent 
records kept by the Municipality. 
 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 17 

3. Assist in all Rental Housing Ordinance prosecutions with the Rental 
Inspector’s time and records. 
 

4. Investigate rental complaints as requested by the Municipality. 
 

5. Recommend updating of Rental Ordinances. 
 

6. Represent Municipality as its Rental Inspector. 
 

7. Serve as authority to administer and enforce the Rental Housing 
Ordinance.  
 

8. Provide the Municipality with timely reports as reasonably requested 
by the Municipality which include, but are not limited to; a monthly 
summary of the inspections performed.   
 

9. Assist the Municipality on City Rental Housing Ordinance related 
issues. 
 

10. Attend City Council Meetings, as requested, to discuss issues 
related to the Rental Inspections Program. 

 
3. Cost to Municipality for Services. 
 
 The Municipality shall pay the Inspector, for services under this contract, 

according to the following schedule: 
 

A. The Inspector shall bill the Municipality $75.00 per hour. 
  



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 18 

Appendix E 
AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT FOR CODE ENFORCEMENT 

 AND NUISANCE ABATEMENT INSPECTION SERVICES 
  
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree to specific terms as follows: 
 
1. Level of Inspection Services (“Services”). 
 

Inspector will provide Code Enforcement and Nuisance Abatement Inspection 
services for the Municipality on the following terms and conditions: 

 
A. Render required enforcement and administration of Municipality’s currently 

adopted City Code and represent the Municipality as its Code Enforcement 
Inspector 

 
B. Provide such other services as may be agreed to by the parties. 
 

 
2. Administrative Procedures. 
 

This section is set forth to clarify the responsibilities of the Municipality and 
Inspector and to establish procedures for performing Code Enforcement 
inspection services. 

 
A. Responsibility of the Municipality: 

 
1. Administer the City Code. 

 
2. Complete all periodic reports and government surveys. 

 
3. Prosecute all violations, as it deems necessary and appropriate. 

 
4. Provide Inspector with access to the Municipality offices during 

regular business hours of the Municipality including access to office 
equipment for inspection purposes only. 
 

 
B. Responsibility of Inspector: 

 
1. Perform all on-site inspections required for City Code and Nuisance 

Abatement enforcement. 
 

2. Provide inspection reports and other information for the permanent 
records kept by the Municipality. 
 

3. Assist in all City Code prosecutions with the Inspector’s time and 
records. 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 19 

 
4. Investigate complaints as requested by the Municipality. 

 
5. Provide the Municipality with timely reports as reasonably requested 

by the Municipality which include, but are not limited to; a monthly 
summary of the inspections performed.   
 

6. Assist the Municipality on City Code Ordinance related issues. 
 

3. Cost to Municipality for Services. 
 
 The Municipality shall pay the Inspector, for services under this contract, 

according to the following schedule: 
 

A. The Inspector shall bill the Municipality $75.00 per hour.  



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 20 

 

Appendix F 
AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT FOR 

FIRE INSPECTION SERVICES 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree to specific terms as follows: 
 
1. Level of Inspection Services (“Services”). 
 

Inspector will provide fire inspection services for the Municipality on the following 
terms and conditions: 

 
A. Render required enforcement and administration of Municipality’s currently 

adopted Fire Ordinance including the State Fire Code and represent the 
Municipality as its Fire Inspector 

 
B. Provide such other services as may be agreed to by the parties. 

 
2. Adoption of Fire Codes. 
 

The Minnesota State Fire Code, established pursuant to Minnesota Statute 
299F.011 has been adopted by reference as the Fire Code for the Municipality.  If 
amended, and then having been adopted as the Municipality, it shall be enforced 
as the Municipality’s Fire Ordinance.  All regulations adopted by the Municipality 
as set forth in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of this agreement shall be referred to 
hereinafter as “Fire Code” and shall be enforced by the Fire Inspector. 

 
The Inspector shall inform the Municipality whenever the Municipal Code should 
be revised to include new or revised code additions. 

 
3. Administrative Procedures. 
 

This section is set forth to clarify the responsibilities of the Municipality and 
Inspector and to establish procedures for performing Fire Inspection services. 

 
A. Responsibility of the Municipality/Fire Department: 

 
1. Administer all licensing as required by the Municipality (fireworks, 

explosives, etc.). 
 

2. Issue all permits and collect local permit fees, state or regional 
charges. 
 

3. Complete all periodic reports and government surveys. 
 

4. Prosecute all violations, as it deems necessary and appropriate. 
 



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 21 

5. Provide Fire Inspector with access to the Municipality offices during 
regular business hours of the Municipality including access to office 
equipment for the Fire Code inspection purposes only. 
 

B. Responsibility of Inspector: 
 

1. Perform necessary site plan reviews for compliance with Fire 
Codes. 
 

2. Perform all on-site inspections required for Fire Code enforcement. 
 

3. Provide inspection reports and other information for the permanent 
records kept by the Municipality. 
 

4. Assist in all Fire Code prosecutions with the Fire Inspector’s time 
and records. 
 

5. Inspect hazardous buildings as requested by the Municipality. 
 

6. Recommend updating of Fire Code ordinances. 
 

7. Review and recommend Fire Inspection Fee Schedules. 
 

8. Represent Municipality as its Fire Inspector within the limits of the 
Minnesota State Fire Code and Municipality Ordinance. 
 

9. Serve as authority to administer and enforce the Fire Code. 
 

10. Provide the Municipality with timely reports as reasonably requested 
by the Municipality which include, but are not limited to; a monthly 
summary of the inspections performed.   
 

11. Assist Fire Chief on Municipality Ordinance and Fire Code related 
issues. 
 

12. Attend Municipality Council Meetings, as requested, to discuss 
building projects or issues related to the Fire Inspections Program. 

 
4. Cost to Municipality for Services. 

The Municipality shall pay the Inspector for services under this contract a rate of 
$90.00 per hour for annual fire inspections. 

  



MNSPECT and City of Spring Lake Park Inspections Agreement, Page 22 

Standards of Service 

 
Phones and Scheduling 

We will staff our office and perform inspections from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. 
Monday through Friday.  We observe national holidays except Columbus Day.  
There is always staff at the office to expedite calls to the inspectors, answer 
questions, or handle concerns during these hours.  We have voice mail to 
accommodate after-hours calls and requests for inspection.  An on-call inspector 
can be reached for after-hours emergencies.  To accommodate contractors 
outside of the metro area, we have a toll free number, 888-446-1801. 

 
Code Enforcement 

We will enforce the minimum standards established in all the required 
enforcement sections of the MN State Building Code. 

 
Inspections 

We schedule all inspections through our office.  When we are meeting someone 
for an inspection, they are scheduled for a specific time to minimize wasted time 
waiting for the inspector.  We will provide same day inspections when available, 
and everyone will be served by the end of the following business day.  We will be 
available to provide inspection services every business day and will pick up or 
drop off permit applications whenever needed. 

 
We strive to be on time to all of our inspections.  If the actual time of arrival will 
vary more than 10 minutes from the time scheduled, our inspectors generally 
contact our office, and the scheduling staff calls the on-site contact to inform them. 

 
Logistics and work flow 

All permits must flow through your office.  This allows you to track permits.  We 
will stop by Municipality Office when we are performing inspections in the area or 
if we need to pick-up any information, drop-off permits after plan review is 
completed, attend meetings, or answer questions.  We encourage the Municipality 
to email or call if a permit is available for pick-up to facilitate scheduling and 
streamline workflow.  The inspectors, as well as our dedicated support staff, are 
available to answer code questions, handle concerns, and schedule inspections 
during regular business hours.  All inspectors have mobile phones.  In addition to 
telephone contact, we provide an “Ask an Inspector” feature on our website that 
can be accessed at any time. 
 
All documentation for inspections performed is returned to our office at the end of 
the business day.  We transcribe all pertinent information for the inspection slips 
and scan them for our record.  This allows us to research issues on open permits.  
We then return all records to the Municipality so the property file can remain 
updated in a timely manner.  All client municipalities have access to our 
proprietary software for reports and data entry.  All permanent files are maintained 
by the Municipality. 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  March 13, 2019 

Subject: RCWD Cost Share Agreement 
 
The Rice Creek Watershed District has informed the City of Spring Lake Park’s application to the 
RCWD’s 2019 Urban Stormwater Remediation Cost-Share Program and Board of Water and Soil 
Resources (BWSR) Watershed Based Funding Pilot Program for the Garfield Pond Improvement 
Project was approved for up to $267,146 in combined funding by the RCWD Board of Managers 
on February 27, 2019. 
 
In order to accept this funding, the City must enter into a Cost-Share Agreement with the Rice 
Creek Watershed District.  A copy of the agreement is included with this memorandum.  The 
agreement must be executed by the City and returned to RCWD no later than May 31, 2019 in 
order to secure the project funding. 
 
The City will be setting up meetings to educate the residents in this area about the project in the 
near future.  The earliest this project would be able to proceed is this Fall, but likely will be ready 
for construction in the Spring 2020. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 
 





































Page 1 of 4

RRice Creek Watershed District  
UUrban Stormwater Remediation Cost-Share Program 

& BWSR Watershed-Based Funding Pilot Program 
2019 Application Form – Implementation Projects

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION 
Organization (to be named as Grantee):     

 Street Address:  

 City, State, Zip:  
 Tax Status:   Tax ID#:   

(e.g., local government, non-profit 501(c)(3), private business, etc.) 

II. PROJECT CONTACTS
Project Officer:   Financial Officer:   
Title:   Title:   

Telephone:   Telephone:    
Fax:  Fax:   

Email:   Email:    

III. PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Name:  
Location(s) of Project:     

City:  State:  County:   
Project Start Date:  Project Completion Date:    

Project Type (check only those that directly apply):
Water Quality Treatment Project Stormwater Reuse Irrigation Project 

Peak Runoff Rate Control Project Runoff Volume Control / Flood Storage Project 
Other:

Is a RCWD Rule C permit required for this project?  YES   NO    UNKNOWN 

IV. COST-SHARE REQUEST
RCWD USWR Funding Requested: $  

BWSR WBFPP Funding Requested: $  

Applicant Match Funding Committed: $  
State/Other Funding Committed: $        Source(s): 

Total Estimated Project Cost: $  
Would you be willing to accept cost-share funding in an amount less than requested? YES NO 

V. SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 
I certify that the information contained within this application is true and accurate. 

Signature of Project Officer Date 

City of Spring Lake Park

1301 81st Avenue NE

Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Local Government 41-6008845

Dan Buchholtz Dan Buchholtz

City Administrator City Administrator

(763) 784-6491 (763) 784-6491

(763) 792-7257 (763) 792-7257

dbuchholtz@slpmn.org dbuchholtz@slpmn.org

Garfield Street Pond Improvements

81st Avenue NE/Garfield Street NE

Spring Lake Park MN Anoka

03/01/2019 06/30/2020

✔

✔

■

100,000.00

218,522.00

178,428.00

0.00

496,950.00

■

12/21/18

danb
Daniel Buchholtz



Page 1 of 4

RRice Creek Watershed District  
UUrban Stormwater Remediation Cost-Share Program 

& BWSR Watershed-Based Funding Pilot Program 
2019 Application Form – Implementation Projects

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION 
Organization (to be named as Grantee):     

 Street Address:  

 City, State, Zip:  
 Tax Status:   Tax ID#:   

(e.g., local government, non-profit 501(c)(3), private business, etc.) 

II. PROJECT CONTACTS
Project Officer:   Financial Officer:   
Title:   Title:   

Telephone:   Telephone:    
Fax:  Fax:   

Email:   Email:    

III. PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Name:  
Location(s) of Project:     

City:  State:  County:   
Project Start Date:  Project Completion Date:    

Project Type (check only those that directly apply):
Water Quality Treatment Project Stormwater Reuse Irrigation Project 

Peak Runoff Rate Control Project Runoff Volume Control / Flood Storage Project 
Other:

Is a RCWD Rule C permit required for this project?  YES   NO    UNKNOWN 

IV. COST-SHARE REQUEST
RCWD USWR Funding Requested: $  

BWSR WBFPP Funding Requested: $  

Applicant Match Funding Committed: $  
State/Other Funding Committed: $        Source(s): 

Total Estimated Project Cost: $  
Would you be willing to accept cost-share funding in an amount less than requested? YES NO 

V. SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 
I certify that the information contained within this application is true and accurate. 

Signature of Project Officer Date 

City of Spring Lake Park

1301 81st Avenue NE

Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Local Government 41-6008845

Dan Buchholtz Dan Buchholtz

City Administrator City Administrator

(763) 784-6491 (763) 784-6491

(763) 792-7257 (763) 792-7257

dbuchholtz@slpmn.org dbuchholtz@slpmn.org

Garfield Street Pond Improvements

81st Avenue NE/Garfield Street NE

Spring Lake Park MN Anoka

03/01/2019 06/30/2020

✔

✔

■

100,000.00

218,522.00

178,428.00

0.00

496,950.00

■

12/21/18

danb
Daniel Buchholtz



Page 2 of 4

VI. Executive Summary / Abstract
Include a brief Executive Summary (100 words or less) that summarizes the main goals and activities of the 
project and the expected environmental outcomes that will be achieved.  Identification of the total amount 
of funds being requested along with the required match must be included in the Executive Summary.  The 
summaries will be used in the grant review process and on the RCWD website, for projects that are funded. 

 
 

 
 

VII. Project Description & Justification
The RCWD has established guidelines for prioritizing projects based on location.  Water quality improvement 
projects should be located to benefit a RCWD Tier I or II lake (see Figure 4.2 in the RCWD’s Watershed 
Management Plan), or a waterbody with an approved Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) study or other 
recognized diagnostic water quality study.  Flood storage and runoff rate control projects should focus on 
reducing peak flood elevations in known regional flood hazard and problem areas.  Describe the specific 
watershed management, water quality or quantity need(s) that the project will address and its impact on the 
target water resource within the District. 

Name the target waterbody benefitting from this project:    

List and describe the Best Management Practices (BMPs) that will be incorporated into this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If applicable, describe how the project impacts or protects groundwater resources within the RCWD. 

 

The Central Avenue NE storm-sewer system is overwhelmed in high-flow events, homes adjacent to Garfield Pond are 
impacted, and roadway flooding occurs. This project re-routes flows from Garfield Pond, to a channel southeast of the pond 
and through a 42" pipe that discharges to Spring Lake. The pond will be modified to include an infiltration bench (~5000 
square feet), to reduce pollutant levels by ~50%. This project addresses low water levels in Spring Lake, and alleviates 
capacity issues in the downstream storm sewer. The total project cost is $496,950 ($218,522 requested from BWSR and 
$100,000 from RCWD USWR funds). 

Spring Lake (Tier I Lake)

• Vegetated swale: A portion of the pond outlet will include vegetative swale, used to convey flows to Spring Lake from the
existing pond between 81st Avenue NE and Garfield Street NE. This feature will be landscaped to provide natural habitat 
and to promote infiltration, thus providing both volume control and water quality improvements. 
• Infiltration bench: The existing retention basin will be amended with an infiltration bench (approximately 200'x25' in size)
on the north side of the pond to promote infiltration. It is designed so that runoff from small storm events (such as the 
one-inch storm), infiltrates, providing both water quality and volume control benefits. 
• Energy dissipation at piped outlet: To prevent erosion and scouring from occurring, rip-rap will be installed at the pipe
outlet, at the entrance to Spring Lake. 
• Dredging and disposal of sediment: The pond will be dredged to remove sediment, which will be disposed of
appropriately. Removing sediment will provide more wet storage volume and increase pollutant removal efficiencies. 

It has been verified that this area is not part of a Drinking Water Supply Management Area (DWSMA). The site should be 
suitable for infiltration (NRCS soils data were used to determine soil type). The City will investigate soils to ensure that 
infiltration is conducive on-site.



Page 3 of 4

If applicable, describe how the project minimizes impervious surface and/or maximizes infiltration. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
How does the project support existing regional planning efforts such as the RCWD Watershed 
Management Plan, municipal surface water management plans, TMDLs, or other recognized studies? 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Describe why the proposed project is the most cost-effective and feasible means to attain the 
expected resource benefits.  Has any analysis been conducted to substantiate this position? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please describe the anticipated timeline for implementing this project.  What steps have been taken 
to ensure that the project can be implemented according to this timeline?  Are any permits needed? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Describe how long-term operation and maintenance of the project will be accomplished. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VIII. Conceptual Design 
Provide drawings, maps and/or schematics which graphically illustrate the location and conceptual design of 
the project.  (Attach separate sheets.) 
 

The project maximizes infiltration by adding an infiltration bench to the existing pond. The project will neither remove nor 
add impervious surface.

The 2018 Local Surface Water Management Plan lists low water levels and water quality issues in Spring Lake as a surface 
water management issue (Table 6.3 of Plan). This project would address both low water levels and water quality in the lake. 
Additionally, this project (amendments to Garfield Pond) is listed as a system capital improvement (Table 8.3 of the report), 
that the City wishes to complete within the ten-year planning cycle. The Rice Creek Watershed District’s 2010 Watershed 
Management Plan lists Southwest Urban Lakes Implementation as a capital improvement, as the watershed district wishes 
to address degraded water quality in the southwestern portion of the RCWD. The Southwest Urban Lakes Study includes 
Spring Lake, and provides total phosphorus watershed load goals for this lake. In 2009, Spring Lake met water quality 
standards for total phosphorus. This project would help to ensure that Spring Lake continues to meet water quality 
standards for contaminants such as total phosphorus as a Tier I lake, and for total suspended solids.

Given that this is the only area of the City within the RCWD that has the potential to be re-routed to Spring Lake, it is the 
most cost-effective solution. The area proposed is within existing easements, so no easements will need to be acquired, and 
retrofitting an existing feature is more cost-effective than constructing new features due to new features needing land 
acquisition. Additionally, the proximity of the proposed infiltration bench to 81st Avenue NE ensures that access for 
maintenance is possible.

If Spring Lake Park receives funding for this project, design and public engagement would commence in March of 2019. 
Excavation and construction would begin in early Fall 2019, and Spring/Summer 2020 would be used complete the project if 
needed.

This Operation and Maintenance Plan shall be implemented by the City of Spring Lake Park’s Public Works staff, at the 
location of the improved Garfield Pond and infiltration swale that will discharge to Spring Lake, to ensure that the 
stormwater management system functions as designed. Staff will ensure that inspections and record keeping are timely and 
accurate and that cleaning and maintenance are performed to meet the requirements of the City’s MS4 Permit 
requirements. The schedule detailing inspection and maintenance is attached to this document.



Page 4 of 4

IX. Detailed Cost Estimate 
Provide a detailed and reasonable budget that lists each item for which funding is being requested.  You must 
also list the required local matching contributions and their sources.  (Attach separate sheets.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
X. Pollutant Reduction Estimates & Other Benefits 
Provide a detailed estimate and description of the anticipated pollutant reduction, stormwater rate/volume 
reduction, groundwater withdrawal reduction, and/or other environmental or natural resource benefits 
associated with the project.  Describe the methods and cite the sources (i.e. P8 model, HydroCAD, XP-
SWMM, MIDS, MN Stormwater Manual, etc.) used to calculate or estimate the pollutant reductions and/or 
hydrologic outcomes.  (Mandatory for RCWD to consider your proposal!) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
XI. Evaluation 
Describe the strategy for monitoring and/or evaluating the results or effectiveness of the project, including 
how success will be defined and measured. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
XII. Engagement Opportunities 
Demonstrate any potential for public engagement, education and demonstration and describe what 
methods will be used to ensure that the purpose and success of the project are made known to the public.  
Applicants must incorporate a public engagement component into the project. 
 
 
 
 
 

See attached Cost Estimate.

The Minnesota Impact Design Standards (MIDS) Calculator, which considers site-specific inputs such as drainage area, 
impervious area, soil type, and BMP type, calculates TSS and TP removal rates for BMPs on a site. The MIDS Calculator was 
used in our analysis to determine removal rates. The drainage area for the pond is 36 acres with approximately 13 acres of 
impervious surface.  
 
It was determined that 23 lbs/yr of total phosphorus and ~4213 lbs/yr of total suspended solids would be removed, using an 
infiltration bench that is 5,000 square feet in size (approximately 25'x50'). In addition to the water quality benefits provided, 
levels in Spring Lake would be higher as a result of re-routing flows. The MIDS calculator estimates that 28.4 acre-ft/yr of 
runoff volume will be infiltrated as well as the potential to route 28.0 acre-ft/year of runoff volume to Spring Lake and 
reduce the demand on the downstream storm sewer system. 
 
More detail regarding MIDS Calculations can be provided by the City upon request. 

To assess the effectiveness of the infiltration area, public works staff will complete a visual inspection of the bench and 
pond following the first rain event after construction. If the area is not functioning as intended, further investigation and 
testing will occur to determine functionality based on guidelines in the Minnesota Stormwater Manual.

An educational sign will be placed in Lakeside Park, adjacent to the walking path that runs along Spring Lake. An example is 
provided in the attached documents of a sign that was used in the City of New Hope, adjacent to Northwood Lake, providing 
water quality education for citizens. We envision similar content – that the sign would contain a project description, area 
drainage map, a schematic of the system (aerial view of Garfield Pond with connection to Spring Lake). In addition to these 
items, there will be a public awareness component about what citizens can do to improve water quality in their watersheds.



BlaineCoon
Rapids

Fridley

Mounds
View

Spring
Lake Park

508529

508529

($$¯
0 60 120

Feet
1:1,360 (At original document size of 11x17)

Revised: 2018-12-20 By: pjallen
V:\1938\active\193803949\GIS\Projects\GarfieldPond_SLP_RCWD_GrantApp.mxd

Disclaimer: Stantec assumes no responsibility for data 
supplied inelectronic format. The recipient accepts full 
responsibility for verifying the accuracy and completeness 
of the data. The recipient releases Stantec, its officers, 
employees, consultants and agents, from any and all 
claims arising in any way from the content or provision
of the data.

Garfield Pond Improvements
Water Quality & Flood Control
Spring Lake Park, Minnesota

Conceptual Improvement
Proposed Pond Outlet

Proposed Infiltration Area

Pond

2-ft Contours

Storm Structure

Storm Sewer

Proposed 42" Pipe & Swale

Proposed Infiltration Area (~5,000 SF)

Modification of Existing Pond Outlet



Estimated Est. Unit Estimated Estimated Est. Unit Estimated Estimated Est. Unit Estimated
No. Item Unit Quantity Price Cost Quantity Price Cost Quantity Price Cost

GARFIELD POND:
1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 10000.00 $10,000.00 0.5 10000.00 $5,000.00 0.5 10000.00 $5,000.00
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 5000.00 $5,000.00 0.5 5000.00 $2,500.00 0.5 5000.00 $2,500.00
3 DEWATERING LS 1 1000.00 $1,000.00 0.5 1000.00 $500.00 0.5 1000.00 $500.00
4 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LS 1 5000.00 $5,000.00 0.5 5000.00 $2,500.00 0.5 5000.00 $2,500.00
5 COMMON EXCAVATION, OFFSITE DISPOSAL - POND CY 2600 50.00 $130,000.00 2600 50.00 $130,000.00 0 50.00 $0.00
6 COMMON EXCAVATION, OFFSITE DISPOSAL - CHANNEL CY 500 30.00 $15,000.00 0 30.00 $0.00 500 30.00 $15,000.00
7

COMMON EXCAVATION for INFILTRATION, OFFSITE DISPOSAL CY 500 25.00 $12,500.00 500 25.00 $12,500.00 0 25.00 $0.00
8 ENGINEERED SOIL FOR INFILTRATION CY 500 30.00 $15,000.00 500 30.00 $15,000.00 0 30.00 $0.00
9

REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING OUTLET STRUCTURE 
(INCLUDES BEDDING, BACKFILL, AND TIES TO EXISTING PIPE) EA 1 10000.00 $10,000.00 0 10000.00 $0.00 1 10000.00 $10,000.00

10 42-INCH DIAMETER RCP CL3 STORM SEWER LF 700 115.00 $80,500.00 0 115.00 $0.00 700 115.00 $80,500.00
11 42" RCP CULVERT (INCLUDES FLARED ENDS, TRASH 

GUARDS, BEDDING AND BACKFILL) EA 2 2000.00 $4,000.00 0 2000.00 $0.00 2 2000.00 $4,000.00
12 RIP RAP, CL. 3 (INCLUDES GEOTEXTILE FABRIC) CY 40 40.00 $1,600.00 0 40.00 $0.00 40 40.00 $1,600.00
13 TOPSOIL BORROW CY 600 16.00 $9,600.00 0 16.00 $0.00 600 16.00 $9,600.00
14 MULCH, TYPE 1 LB 5000 1.00 $5,000.00 0 1.00 $0.00 5000 1.00 $5,000.00
15 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET, CATEGORY 3 STRAW SY 5000 3.00 $15,000.00 0 3.00 $0.00 5000 3.00 $15,000.00
16 HYDROMULCH SY 5000 1.00 $5,000.00 0 1.00 $0.00 5000 1.00 $5,000.00
17 MNDOT SEED MIX 33-261 SY 2000 6.00 $12,000.00 2000 6.00 $12,000.00 0 6.00 $0.00
18 MNDOT SEED MIX 25-151 SY 5000 2.00 $10,000.00 0 2.00 $0.00 5000 2.00 $10,000.00
19 STREET SWEEPER (PICKUP BROOM W/OPERATOR) HR 10 75.00 $750.00 5 75.00 $375.00 5 75.00 $375.00
20 EASEMENT ACQUISITION LS 1 30000.00 $30,000.00 0 30000.00 $0.00 1 30000.00 $30,000.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION - GARFILED POND $376,950.00 $180,375.00 $196,575.00
 CONTINGENCIES $40,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
 ADMINISTRATION AND ENGINEERING $80,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST $496,950.00 $240,375.00 $256,575.00

Flood ControlTotal Project
Opinion of Probable Costs 

City of Spring Lake Park 

December 2018

Garfield Pond - Water Quality Improvements Project

Water Quality

 Copy of 193803949_GarfieldPond_rough_estimate^2018December_PA_122018.xlsm



Describe how long-term operation and maintenance of the project will be accomplished. 

In addition to the narrative provided in the USWR/WBFPP Application, this table details 
inspection and maintenance activities for the proposed pond and vegetated swale. 

Inspection and Maintenance Activity 

As Needed 

Ensure contributing drainage area is stabilized. 

Ensure contributing area, basins and inlets are clear of debris. 

Manage native vegetation by mowing or burning should be used to maintain vegetation and shall follow 
the methods described in MN Stormwater Manual – Operation and Maintenance of Stormwater 
Infiltration Practices section. 

Monthly 

Inspect for undercut and eroded area at inflow and outflow structure. Repair as needed. 

Annually 

Inspect infiltration for sediment build-up and structure damage. Remove trees that start to grow in 
vicinity of the swale. 

Cut back and remove previous year’s plant material and remove accumulated leaves if needed. 

Every 5 years 

Scrape basin bottom and remove sediment. Restore original cross-section and infiltration rate. Seed to 
restore ground cover.  

Upon Failure 

If standing water is observed over 50% of the basin floor 3 days after a rainfall, activities should begin to 
unclog the basin. Restoration activities should follow those detailed in the Minnesota Stormwater 
Manual, and may include removing the top 2-3 inches, chisel plowing and adding compost. 

 



Rainwater Harvesting System Diagram

Water Quality Benefits
• Helps prevent pollutant’s from entering 

Northwood Lake.

• Prevents approximately 16 lbs. of 
phosphorous per year from entering 
Northwood Lake, ultimately reducing 
the amount of algae in the lake.

• Prevents approximately 4,600 lbs. of 
suspended solids (trash, debris, erosion, 
etc.) per year from entering Northwood 
Lake, ultimately improving the clarity of 
the water.

Tank:

A 160,000 gallon tank 
provides rainwater storage 
for up to 2 weeks of irrigation 
for the Northwood Park 
ballfields and soccer field.

Draws rainwater out 
of tank and feeds the 
irrigation system.

Pump:Rainwater Filter:

The rainwater filter/swirl  
underground structures 
remove leaves, debris, and 
sediment prior to entering  
the underground tank.

Fine Filter:

Provides fine filtration  
of smaller particles. 

Recycled rainwater is pumped from 
the rainwater harvesting system 
to irrigate the Northwood Park 
ballfields and soccer fields.

We All Have Waterfront Property! Here’s How You Can 
Help Keep Our Lakes and Streams Clean:

• Sweep up debris like fertilizer, grass clippings and winter salt from your driveway and 
sidewalks so it doesn’t flow downstream.

• Pick up your pet’s waste in your yard and dispose of it in the trash.
• Direct downspouts away from pavement. Install a raingarden! Make a “bathtub” for rain in 

your yard.
• Cleanout stormdrains in front of your home to prevent potential flooding and pollutants 

from entering the storm sewer system.

Runoff Control Benefits
• Redirect runoff from approximately 

100 acres, including 22 acres of 
impervious surfaces to the rainwater 
harvesting tank.

• Recycle up to 335,000 cubic feet of 
stormwater runoff volume annually.

• Stores runoff from a 1-inch rainfall 
in the 160,000 gallon rainwater 
harvesting tank.

Water Conservation Benefits
• Uses recycled runoff to irrigate the 6.4 acres 

Northwood Park ball fields and soccer field.
• Reduce the City’s annual water usage by up 

to 2.5 million gallons.

City of New Hope Rainwater Harvesting (Stormwater Re-use)
Water Quality System

Northwood
Park

Tank

B
oo

ne
 A

ve

B
oo

ne
 A

ve

Ensign Ave

Northwood Parkway
Northwood Lake

Area Drainage Map

In 2016, the City of New Hope implemented
several Best Management Practices (BMP’s) to
improve the water quality of Northwood Lake and
downstream waters.  Currently the lake does not
meet State standards for water quality due to
excessive nutrients.  So, it was a priority for the
city and the watershed organization to install
improvements to help  clean the water.

This project was constructed in coordination with
the Bassett Creek Watershed Management
Commission (BCWMC) to capture, treat, and reuse
stormwater with the underground tank and a
series of biofiltration basins (rain gardens).  Now
instead of rainwater polluted with fertilizers, grass
clippings and pet waste flowing directly into
the lake, it’s captured, cleaned and reused or
infiltrated into the ground.

Project Description

Overflow  
Rain 

Gardens

Rain Gardens

Underground 

Tank
Irrigation Line

Bypass Pipe to 

Northwood Lake

Drainage Area 

(Watershed) 

100 acres

Ballfields

Three rain gardens 
provide treatment of the 
stormwater overflows from 
the tank prior to entering 
Northwood Lake.

Bypass Pipe  
to Lake

Stormwater 
Flow

See enlargement 
above

Tank Water 
Pumped 

to Irrigate 
Ballfields

Northwood Park Stormwater Harvesting Map

Rain Gardens:

Irrigation System:

This rainwater harvesting project was made possible through the partnership and funding from Minnesota 

Pollution Control Agency Clean Water Partnership Grant, the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 

Clean Water Fund Grant, Bassett Creek Watershed Management Commission, and the City of New Hope. 

Rainwater Collection
Storm Pipe

Drain Tile Overflow Rain 
Gardens

Treated Storm 
Water to Lake

Pumped to 
Irrigation

Ballfields

Northwood
LakeOverflow Storm Pipe

North Branch Bassett Creek

B
O

O
N

E 
AV

E 
N

D
EC

AT
U

R
 A

VE
 N

FL
A

G
 A

VE
 N

A
Q

U
IL

A 
 A

VE
 N

ZE
A

LA
N

D
 A

VE
 N

XY
LO

N
 A

VE
 N

42ND AVE N (CSAH 9)

40TH AVE N

EN
SI

G
N

  A
VE

 N

C
AV

EL
L 

 A
VE

 N

FL
A

G
 A

VE
 N

40 1/2  AVE N

WISCONSIN AVE N

39TH AVE N

B
O

O
N

E 
AV

E 
N

NORTHWOOD PKWY

NORTHWOOD PKWY

XYLO
N 

AV
E 

N
 

FL
AG AVE N

NORTHWOOD 
LAKE













 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 3.18.19 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual Training was completed in December.  2019 Report and Public Meeting will be completed in June.      

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
An updated LSWMP based on comments received from the various review agencies has been prepared and 
distributed to appropriate agencies.  Rice Creek Watershed has approved.  Coon Creek Watershed has 
given conditional approval.  Currently working with the Administrator on Ordinance revisions.       

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  Service wye grouting continues.  
Repair of the problem segment will occur in late-March.  Terry Randall is monitoring the work.                                  

 
2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the area near TH65 and Osborne Rd.  The City Council 
authorized the obtaining bids at the February 19th meeting.                                    

 
2019 Street Seal Coat and Crack Fill Project (193804625). 
This project includes streets in the area north of 81st Avenue between Monroe and Able.  Bids 
were received on March 12th.  See separate letter regarding contract award.   

 
Wells 4 and 5 (193804554): Contractor is Keys Well Drilling.  Well 4 was video inspected on October 31 

and found to be in good condition. Well 4 is now operating.  Well 5 rehabilitation work is nearly complete.      

 
Arthur Street (Well 5) Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300): A summary list 
of identified plant issues has been prepared and reviewed by the Administrator and Public Works 
Director.  Recent water sample results are better but not below desired levels.  Filter media is 
being replaced.  A comprehensive plant maintenance project is being considered.       

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue)(193804584):  This segment may 
be reconstructed in the summer of 2019. Plans and specifications have been sent to St Paul 
Regional Water Services (SPRWS) and Anoka County for review.  A tentative bid opening date 
has been set for April 30th.               

 
Garfield Pond Improvements Project (19380xxxx):  This project is located along 81st Avenue on 
the south side of the intersection of 81st and Arthur.  This project was identified through the 
LSWMP preparation process because of flooding and water quality issues.   
The Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD) has approved a grant application for partial project 
funding.  Next steps will include initial communication with neighbors most impacted by the 
potential project.     
 
 
 



 Spring Lake Park – Engineers Report   -   Page 2 

 

 
 
Cellular Antenna Installations on Water Towers:   
 

 Verizon on Arthur Street tower.  This is a new installation.  Revised Construction Drawings 
were submitted in December 2018 and have been reviewed.  Lease issues are being discussed.   

 
 AT&T on Arthur Street tower. Replacement/modification project.  4th Amendment to Lease was 

approved on 11/19/18. Revision 4 Construction Drawings (CDs) dated 10/17/18 are approvable from 
and engineering standpoint.   
 

 T-Mobile Utility Upgrade/Backup power (generator) - Able Street tower.  This project 
includes installing a permanent generator.  An escrow account has been established.  Initial review 
of the construction drawings has been completed.  Lease and easement issues need to be worked 
out.    

 
 
 
Other issues/projects.    
 
Dominium Project.  A site walkthrough inspection was completed on September 25, 2018.    A 
site punch-list with remaining site improvement work (including street patching) has been prepared.  
Review of the punch-list items will be completed in May or June 2019.  

 
Hy-Vee Project.  Site work has been substantially completed and is on hold until this spring.  
Sewer and water utility connections in 81st Avenue and Central Avenue have been completed.   
Hy-Vee has prepared separate construction plan sets for 81st Avenue/Highway 65 and for CSAH 
35 (Central Avenue).  They are currently obtaining bids with construction anticipated to begin this 
May.              

 
Public Storage Project.  Construction continues.  A site meeting will be held this spring to discuss 
a schedule for completing the remaining site work.         

 
Interstate Plaza Project (7700 Hwy 65 NE).  No news.     
 
Wellhead Protection Plan: A Plan Evaluation Report was provided to the Minnesota Department of 

Health (MDH). MDH approved a 10-year extension to the Plan on July 26, 2018.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
... 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Ryan Capelle, Marc Janovec, Ailsa Mcculloch, Peter Allen, or 
me if you have any questions or require any additional information.   



From: Nyle Zikmund
To: Daniel Buchholtz (dbuchholtz@slpmn.org)
Subject: Beach
Date: Thursday, March 07, 2019 12:25:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Our Park Rec and Forestry Commission is not supportive of re-opening/opening the beach.  This will
not be going to council unless an official request is made to have our council consider.  If council
were to act, high probability (over 99.9%) they would follow advise of the commission. 
 
Nyle Zikmund
City Administrator
763.717.4001 w l 763.717.4019 f l 612.860.7442 c
2401 Mounds View Boulevard
Mounds View l MN l 55112
www.moundsviewmn.org

 

mailto:nyle.zikmund@moundsviewmn.org
mailto:dbuchholtz@slpmn.org
http://www.moundsviewmn.org/
http://www.moundsviewmn.org/
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_pages_City-2Dof-2DMounds-2DView-2DMN_110190702360745&d=DwMFAg&c=wZIz6BR1yds6ABxMNYcTPKRj39yq004hegHRzkEIjMM&r=DNbCldXbvcleoqfbBtTkdM9NCXnhqbwseY0GWlOWi9_11JLPa09ybbTzuKw8f7pz&m=e1aXbP3MNITQsIFKBvma0_5koMk3PZl1Xz2XGJjdc7U&s=uCcPBHG0uhnsGH4Vwz0U832Hlqsx3n3K_N6K7Qd6ayA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_CityMoundsView&d=DwMFAg&c=wZIz6BR1yds6ABxMNYcTPKRj39yq004hegHRzkEIjMM&r=DNbCldXbvcleoqfbBtTkdM9NCXnhqbwseY0GWlOWi9_11JLPa09ybbTzuKw8f7pz&m=e1aXbP3MNITQsIFKBvma0_5koMk3PZl1Xz2XGJjdc7U&s=Bvr3vKUlum4qg5wpjxi2elOncU2dspdyKGAR2LHS8tE&e=









 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



Highway 65 Study
BUSINESS WORKSHOP

7:30 - 9:00 a.m.
Monday, March 18

National Sports Center
Duffy Board Room

1700 105th Ave NE
Blaine, MN

Please join the Minnesota Department of Transportation for a 
business workshop to learn about the Highway 65 Study.  

Help us identify transportation issues, priorities and concerns for 
the highway between Bunker Lake Boulevard in Ham Lake and 
County Road 10/Mounds View Boulevard in Spring Lake Park. 

Learn more and sign up for email updates:
mndot.gov/metro/projects/hwy65hamlake-slp

Access Mobility Safety

Blaine - Spring Lake Park - Ham Lake

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/metro/projects/hwy65hamlake-slp/
















































































ANOKA CITY HALL PLAZA 
8:30 am Registration 

10:15 am Opening Ceremonies 

10:30 am 1 Mile Walk Begins 

The Anoka County Sheriff’s office and the Anoka Police Department 
are 

For more information and to register, visit:  https//tinyurl.com/heroeswalk2019 

Join the march to help raise awareness about domestic & sexual violence 

Proceeds benefit 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	New Business - Approval of Cost Share Agreement with Rice Creek Watershed District.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



